PEISLEY, Hope

From: AHPPC Secretariat

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 11:09 AM

To: PEISLEY, Hope

Cc: AHPPC Secretariat

Subject: FW: Working Group for a nationally consistent approach to pharmacist

administered vaccinations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Hope

| understand your team is coordinating the briefing for the additional item to AHPPC on pharmacist vaccination.
You may wish to mention the below correspondence received from Medicines Australia, asking to be involved in
developing an nationally consistent approach to pharmacist vaccination.

Thank you
s 22

Australian Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)
6 of the Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council (AHMAC)

T{g"‘” Office of Health Protection | Australian Government Department of Health
T:s22 | E: ahppc.secretariat@health.gov.au
A: MDP 140, GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601, Australia
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders past and
present.

From:s 47F

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 12:03 PM

To: AHPPC Secretariat <AHPPC.Secretariat@health.gov.au>

Cc:S47F

Subject: Working Group for a nationally consistent approach to pharmacist administered vaccinations [SEC=No
Protective Marking]

Dear AHPPC Secretariat,

| am emailing in regards to the recent decision by the Council of Australian Governments (COAG) Health Council’s
decision to establish a working group to consider a nationally consistent approach to pharmacist vaccinations. |
understand that the COAG Health Council has tasked the Australian Health Protection Principal Committee to
establish this working group which will consider and recommend options for a nationally consistent approach for
pharmacist administered vaccinations.

Medicines Australia is interested in being involved with this working group. If you can provide any further
information about this initiative and how Medicines Australia can be involved that would be appreciated.

Kind Regards,

S 47F
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Medicines
Australia

You
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#¥ Please consider the environment before printing this email message

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This message may contain privileged and confidential informatien that'is the property of the intended
recipient. The information herein is intended only for the useyof the-addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, then you are required to return this email to the seridet,‘destroy any copies of it and not to
disseminate it any further. Any views expressed in thisinessage are those of the individual sender and may
not necessarily reflect the views of Medicines Australia Limited:
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